MMS PTO Meeting via Zoom Monday 9/14/2020 Meeting start 7:04 pm Attendance:

Barry Bay, Principal; Jon Way, Assistant Principal; Laurie Dever, President; Kristy Klise, Vice President; Angie Copeland, Secretary; Sherise Thompson, Teacher Representative; Margie Daykin.

The August 3, 2020 meeting minutes were approved. Kristi motioned to approve the minutes. Laurie seconded the motion.

Mr. Bay stated that Hybrid learning mode was going well. Students are consistently wearing their masks and adhering to the one-ways hallways. Teachers are adjusting as the move from eLearning to Hybrid has been a challenge.

Home days going well for some students and others are not completing the work.

Barry thanked PTO for paying for the lanyards. HR Imaging printed paper IDs for new students. A card printer may be purchased so ID's can be printed on site.

Barry said "The bottle filling stations will be "huge" and greatly appreciates the PTO covering the cost. Both will be installed in the academic wing of the building - one up stairs and one down stairs. This is a long term benefit to the teachers, staff and students in the building.

Teachers were appreciative of treats and water provide on the work days prior to the start of school.

Amy was not in attendance to present a Treasurer's Report.

Lauri proposed an increase in the '20-'21 budgeted amount for staff meals since current guidelines state all food provided for teachers and staff must be prepackaged or come from a restaurant.

Lauri also proposed the Teacher Request line be added back to the budget and a new budget line called Building Requests (or Principal Requests or something similar) is added as well. The bottle filling stations will fall under this new line.

Laurie will follow up with Amy regarding the '20-'21 budget. An additional meeting may be scheduled to review the proposed budget before the October meeting.

Laurie will verify with Amy/Karen Poling, '19-'20 PTO Treasurer, that the '19 –'20 taxes have been filed and the '19 -'20 financial records audit is complete.

Barry submitted payment requests for the ZPA, LLC invoice (lanyards) and Rojen invoice (bottle filling stations).

Mary Beth Kaylor, ISPTO rep, was not present to give an update. The next ISPTO meeting is 9/15/20 and Mary Beth plans to attend.

Flyer's Pizza Spirit Night will be Monday September 28th. A flyer will be created for the District site and to distribute via social media.

Chipotle Spirit Night will be Wednesday October 7th from 4pm-8pm. PTO will receive 30% after reaching a minimum (Lauri verifying). A flyer will be created for the District site and to distribute via social media.

Laurie will get the PTO EIN number from Amy to provide to Chipotle and to Sherise to add to the PTO Google folder.

The spirit wear online sale closed yesterday, 9/13/20, so the results are unknown at this point.

Lauri discussed Committee Chairs for Spirit Nights and Staff Appreciation. Due to the pandemic restrictions, other committee chairs are not needed at this time.

Parent/teacher conferences may be held via Zoom on Oct 22^{nd} . Barry did not have details yet. There may be teachers in the building during that time so PTO will consider providing a meal. [Update after meeting: teachers will be in the building from 3 pm – 7 pm so snacks were recommended versus a meal.]

There was no new business.

Next Meeting 10/5/2020.

Kristi motioned to adjourn the meeting. Sherise seconded the motion.

Meeting adjourned 7:31 pm